From: MCCORMICK Sean M * OMD <Sean.M.McCormick@mil.state.or.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Passon Cassie <Cassie.Passon@oregonlegislature.gov>

Cc: STUCKEY Dave * OMD <Dave.Stuckey@mil.state.or.us>; MCCORMICK Sean M * OMD
<Sean.M.McCormick@mil.state.or.us>

Subject: Rep Wallan's Question

Good Afternoon Cassie,
As a follow up to Representative Wallan’s question to the Oregon Air Guard testimony to HVEM on 27
April. The 173 Fighter Wing located in Klamath Falls has approximately 560 drill status guard members
or part-time members. As a part of the military record keeping, we do not track the civilian employer’s
name data for our Citizen-Airmen. However, the 173 Fighter Wing did a poll this morning and below are
the most frequent responses from the drill status guard members:

e Boeing

e U.S. Forest Service

e Army Corps of Engineers

e Bonneville Power Administration

e TACAIR (Tactical Air Solutions-our local REDAIR Contractor)

e FAA

e  BNSF Railroad
e Raytheon

e Serco

e Accenture
e  Microsoft
e Sky Lakes Medical Center

Additionally, the 173 Fighter Wing has a very large population of full-time employees in Klamath Falls.
The 173 Fighter Wing has 1,188 full time employees contributing to the local economy. The data we
have for public and private employers is:

Sector Unit Employees
Sky Lakes Medical Center 1,461
173rd Fighter Wing Kingsley Air National Guard (1,188
JELD-WEN 968
Walmart Supercenter 300
Columbia Plywood Corp. 280
Collins Products LLC 250
Albertsons 133
Running Y 150
Home Depot 145
Kla-Mo-Ya Casino 145
Masami Food Inc 132
Marquies Care at Plum Ridge 130
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Thank you

Sean McCormick

Chief Financial Officer / Legislative Coordinator
Oregon Military Department

Desk: 503-584-3875

Mobile: 503-881-3996
Sean.m.mccormick@mil.state.or.us

Vendors-Register for OregonBuys «
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